6/16/25, 4:51 PM

M Gmail

Gmail - Re: FW: MMS PURCHASE ENQUIRY ENQ12700

Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Re: FW: MMS PURCHASE ENQUIRY ENQ12700

Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

Please provide Mark Franey with a quotation.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sarah Palmer <spalmer@maxtec.com>

Date: Mon, 16 Jun 2025 at 16:28

Subject: FW: MMS PURCHASE ENQUIRY ENQ12700
To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Steve

Could I leave this lead with you for sensors?

Many thanks!

Sarah Palmer

Channel Manager, EMEA

T: +1 385 549-8000

M: +34 695 013 633

Mon, Jun 16, 2025 at 4:37 PM

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1835100607 13954 7755&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f: 1835100607 139547755
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VIEW MAXTEC CATALOG

From: MMS <info@mymarineservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 8:14 AM

To: MXT-Maxtec Customer Service <CustomerService@Maxtec.com>
Subject: MMS PURCHASE ENQUIRY ENQ12700

You don't often get email from info@mymarineservices.com. Learn why this is important

Good day,

Price and delivery please on:

4 x pcs
02 Sensor

MAX-250E
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Please provide cost to ship to United Kingdom — Our address is detailed in my below signature &

Thanks

Best regards,

Mark Franey
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Certificate No:333212019

My Marine Services

T: +44 0151 200 2581 F: +44 0151 201 0804
A: Office 47, Big Padlock Building, Champion Business Park, Arrowe Brook Road, Upton, Wirral, CH49 0AB

E: inffo@mymarineservices.com  W: www.mymarineservices.com

Pressure | Temperature | Gas Detection | Flow | Repair & Calibration

Steve

Steve Nixon
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Director - Viamed Ltd.
Office: +44 (0)1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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